# Wolf Township Supervisors – Regular Meeting – June 14, 2021

The Wolf Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairman, Dean Barto at the Township Building. Supervisors attending were David Thomas, and Gregg Clayton. Jennifer Mausteller-Secretary attended the meeting.

<u>Visitors:</u> Bill Edner- Water Authority, Richard Marsh- Sewer Authority, Justin Ross-LIVIC CIVIL, Todd Ross – TRACS, And Carl Schultz

Carl would like to thank the Board of Supervisors for looking into the issue along Reservoir Road Extension.

<u>Minutes:</u> A MOTION was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the Regular Meeting minutes held on May 10, 2021. Motion Carried.

# REPORTS OF OFFICIALS AND COMMITTEES

*Code Enforcement:* Monthly report distributed to the Board.

# Planning Commission:

A MOTION was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton to not require TRACS- K&M Tire Warehouse to provide screening along the mobile home park. Motion Carried.

A MOTION was made by David Thomas Seconded by Gregg Clayton to conditionally approve TRACS-K&M Tire Warehouse. With the following conditions: Improvement Guarantee/ Stormwater Maintenance Agreement, and Bond. Motion Carried.

A MOTION was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the Stormwater Maintenance agreement for Lycoming County Department of Public Safety 911 Communications Tower, Motion Carried.

#### Solicitor

A MOTION was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton to follow the recommendations of Solicitor Mike Wiley for the Dan Winder Jr Violation. Motion Carried.

#### Roadmaster:

David Thomas made a **MOTION**, seconded by Gregg Clayton to accept the COG bids for Seal Coating (Russell Standard Corporation)-\$116,859.19, Paving (Hawbaker)- \$84,262.40, and Line Painting (Midatlantic Marking)-\$4,240.80. Motion carried.

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton and Seconded by David Thomas to approve the application for County Aid. Motion carried.

Larson Design Group completed their annual inspections of bridges throughout the Township. Larson Design recommended the repair of 2 bridges. T-145 Laurel Run Road and T-157 Baker Hill Rd. Mr. Brungard from Larson Design Group will be working with Gregg to repair the bridges.

A MOTION was made by David Thomas Seconded by Gregg Clayton to rent the Boom Mower for the Month of October in the amount of \$6,900.00 from Stevenson Equipment. Motion Carried.

# Sewer Authority Report:

Richard Marsh notified board that all the part for the main pump have been ordered through Costars. The Sewer authority also rejected the request that they take over Muncy Creek sewer lines.

# Water Authority Report:

Bill Edner reported that the Authority still has finalized documents with the Department of Public Safety on the Communications Tower. They are also progressing in the Blue-Sky Project.

Creek Bank repair are out to bid with the County!

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Application for the American Rescue Plan Act was completed June 7, 2021. Wolf Township is expected to receive \$319,659.78. Half is to be distributed by July 2021 and the other have by July 2022.

A MOTION was made by David Thomas and seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the closure of First National Bank Capital Reserve Fund. And move monies to Jersey Shore State Bank Located in Muncy. With Township Supervisors and Secretary/Treasurer as Signers. Motion Carried.

Jennifer Mausteller, Township Secretary will be on Vacation: July 19, 2021, through July 23, 2021, Township office will be closed.

### **FINANCIAL REPORT**

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to approve the Treasurer's Report and Payment of Bills. Motion carried.

A MOTION was made by David Thomas, seconded by Gregg Clayton to adjourn at 7:40PM. The vote was unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Mausteller Secretary/Treasurer